



**CORINNE M. KRUPP, Ph.D.**

*Director of Graduate Studies*

*Associate Professor of the Practice of Public Policy*

Duke Center for International Development (DCID)

Sanford School of Public Policy, Duke University

Durham, North Carolina, U.S.A.

E-mail: [cory.krupp@duke.edu](mailto:cory.krupp@duke.edu)

## **KEY QUALIFICATIONS**

**Corinne (Cory) Krupp** received her B.A. degree in economics from Indiana University (1984) and her M.A. and Ph.D. in economics from the University of Pennsylvania (1986, 1990). Her primary fields are international trade and finance, and econometrics and statistics. She worked at Michigan State University (1989-1997) as a tenure-track assistant professor where she taught international trade, finance, and microeconomics at both the undergraduate and graduate levels (MA and PhD).

In 1998, she joined the Sanford Institute of Public Policy at Duke University as a full-time Visiting Associate Professor, and effective July 1, 2005, became the Director of Graduate Studies for the Masters' of International Development Policy (MIDP) in the Duke Center for International Development. In this capacity, she directs the mid-career MA program, as well as teaches. Recent courses include International Trade and Policy, Economic Foundations of Development, Microeconomic Policy Tools, European Union Trade and Finance Issues, and Macroeconomic Policy and International Finance. She won the Richard Stubbing Graduate Teaching and Mentoring Award in May 2007.

Her primary research interests are in the general area of industrial organization and international trade. Specifically, she has worked on modeling strategic firm responses to the antidumping law, and conducted empirical investigations of the impact of antidumping investigations on domestic and foreign competitors in a variety of industries. Currently, she is working on issues concerning the use and effectiveness of industrial policy as a development strategy, and regulation of the electricity sector and rural access in developing countries.

## **EDUCATION**

May 1990	Ph.D. in Economics, University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, PA A.E. Sloan International Economics Research Fellowship, 1987 – 1989 Fields of Concentration: International Economics, Econometrics Dissertation: “Dumping, Exchange Rate Uncertainty, and Antidumping Laws,” Supervisor: Wilfred J. Ethier
December 1989	M.A. in Economics, University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, PA
May 1984	B.A. in Economics (with Honors), Indiana University, Bloomington, IN Christianson Award for Excellence in Economics, 1984

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

### ***DUKE UNIVERSITY***

**Director of Graduate Studies**, Master of International Development Policy  
Duke Center for International Development, Sanford School of Public Policy  
*July 2005 – present*

**Associate Professor of the Practice of Public Policy**, Sanford School of Public Policy  
*August 1998 – present*

Received Richard Stubbing Award for Graduate Teaching and Mentoring, May 2007.

### **UNIVERSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA**

**Adjunct Assistant Professor of Finance**, Kenan-Flagler Business School  
University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill  
*July 1997 – present*

Received Faculty Teaching Award from Executive MBA Program, August 2001 and June 2005.

**Visiting Assistant Professor**, Department of Economics  
University of North Carolina at Greensboro  
*August 1997 – May 1998*

### **OTHER POSITIONS**

**Assistant Professor**, Department of Economics  
Michigan State University, East Lansing, MI  
*September 1989 – August 1997*

**Economic Consultant**, Trade Law Group  
Wilmer, Cutler, and Pickering, Washington, DC  
*August 1987 – February 1995*

**Teaching Assistant**, Wharton Executive MBA Program  
University of Pennsylvania  
*Summer 1987, 1988, 1989*

### **PUBLICATIONS**

William Ascher and Corinne Krupp, eds. (2010). Physical Infrastructure Development (Palgrave-Macmillan).

Corinne M. Krupp and Susan Skeath, “Evidence on the Upstream and Downstream Impacts of Antidumping Cases,” North American Journal of Economics and Finance 78 (2002), p. 1-16. (Refereed article)

Corinne M. Krupp and Susan Linz, “Shock Therapy and the Foreign Exchange Market in Russia: Whither Currency Convertibility?” Comparative Economic Studies, Spring 1997, 39(1), p. 43-81. (Refereed article)

Corinne M. Krupp and Carl Davidson, “Strategic Flexibility and Exchange Rate Uncertainty,” Canadian Journal of Economics 29(2), May 1996, p. 436-56. (Refereed article)

Corinne M. Krupp and Patricia Pollard, “Market Responses to Antidumping Laws: Some Evidence from the U.S. Chemical Industry,” Canadian Journal of Economics 29(1), February 1996, p. 199-227. (Refereed article)

Corinne M. Krupp, “Antidumping Laws and NAFTA: What Can We Expect?” Policy Choices: Framing the Debate for Michigan’s Future (East Lansing, MI: Michigan State University Press), 1996. (Refereed article)

Corinne M. Krupp, “Antidumping Cases and the U.S. Chemical Industry: A Panel Data Approach,” Journal of Industrial Economics 42(3), September 1994, p. 299-311. (Refereed article)

Corinne M. Krupp, "A Shot Across the Bow: A First Test of the Korean Antidumping Law," Journal of World Trade 26(3), June 1992, p. 111-124. (Refereed article)

## **TEACHING EXPERIENCE**

### **Graduate courses and Executive Training**

*International Finance* (M.A. and Ph.D. level)  
*Managerial Economics* (Executive MBA)  
*Strategic Microeconomics* (Global Executive MBA)  
*International Macroeconomics* (MBA)  
*Macroeconomic Policy and International Finance* (M.A.)  
*Macroeconomics* (Executive MBA and Executive Training)  
*Quantitative Evaluation Methods* (M.A.)  
*International Trade and Policy* (PhD, M.A., and Executive Training)  
*European Union Trade and Finance Issues* (M.A.)  
*Economic Foundations of Development* (M.A.)

### **Undergraduate courses**

*Advanced International Trade*  
*Advanced International Finance*  
*Survey of International Economics*  
*International Policy and Institutions*  
*International Monetary Economics*  
*Intermediate Microeconomics*  
*Principles of Microeconomics*  
*Business Statistics*

## **PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES AND MEMBERSHIPS**

American Economic Association

Midwest Economic Association

Committee on the Status of Women in the Economics Profession (CSWEP)

Referee for the following journals:

*Comparative Economic Studies*  
*Economic Journal*  
*International Review of Economics and Finance*  
*Journal of Economic Education*  
*Journal of Empirical Finance*  
*Journal of Industrial Economics*  
*Journal of International Trade and Economic Development*  
*Review of International Economics*

Textbook Reviews for Harpercollins, Addison-Wesley, Thomson-Southwestern, WW Norton, McGraw-Hill, and Prentice-Hall publishers